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Hon. Scott S. Harris
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE:  Rebecca Hartzell v. Marana Unified School District, et al., No. 24A1110
Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent the Respondents, Marana Unified School District and Andrea Divijak, in the
above-referenced matter. Petitioner Rebecca Hartzell filed her Petition for Writ of Certiorari on
August 1, 2025 This matter was placed on the docket on August 6 2025 Respondents brlef in
opposition is due on Friday, September 5, 2025 =

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rulé¢ 30.4, we write to request a thirty (30) day extension of
time to file a brief in opposition to the Petition. This is the first extension requested by
Respondents.

In light of other litigation deadlines and obligations, the undersigned requires additional
time to fully and thoroughly respond to the arguments raised in the Petition. Accordingly,
Respondents respectfully request a thirty (30) day extension of time, until October 6, 2025, to file
their brief in opposition.

incerely,

0y

)

jary F. Urman

GFU ' , R
cc: Adam Shelton, Counsel of Record for Petitioner .

' The requested extension ends on October 5, 2025 ‘which is a Sunday. Under this Court’s Rule 30.1, the period is
therefore extended until October 6, 2025, which is' thé next day that is'not a Saturday, Sunday, federal legal:holiday;

or day on which the Court building is closed.
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